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Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 980001-EI; Withdrawal of pending
1998 Requests for Confidential Classification.

Dear Ms. Bayé:

I have been advised by Staff counsel that three Requests for Confidential

Classification regarding Florida Power’s Form 423's for the reporting months of
August, September and October, 1998, inadvertently remain pending. The material
subject to these Requests were assigned Document Nos. 10719-98, 13799-98 and

14519-98, respectively.

In order to simplify the resolution of this pending matter, Florida Power
hereby withdraws the three Requests for Confidential Classification referrenced
above. Thank you for your assistance in handling this withdrawal.

Very truly yours,

ol

James A. McGee
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